
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 11:38 AM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Updated Memo on Water Coalition Questions - July 29

I can do it here, can't go to Flint.

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Subject: Re: Updated Memo on Water Coalition Questions - July 29

If your schedule permits, let's go to Flint to meet with them next week, or we can ask them to come back to Lansing. We should convey the response verbally and in person. If you're open to it, I'll ask Stacie to schedule that meeting next week.

Best,
Harvey

On Jul 29, 2015, at 9:03 AM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Here's the answers to some of the questions. How do you want to approach the pastors and community leaders, we owe them answers to the questions they asked.

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 8:36 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Lyon, Nick (DCH); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: FW: Updated Memo on Water Coalition Questions - July 29
Importance: High

All, Attached is a memo and water rate summary answering several of the questions raised by the Flint pastors. Please let me know if you have any questions. Wayne

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 8:21 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Updated Memo on Water Coalition Questions - July 29
Importance: High

Wayne,

Attached is the water rate table you asked for and I have updated the memo to reference this as an attachment.

If you need anything else, please let me know.

Note that Rob, Randy and I will be in Benton Harbor for a portion of today conducting their annual RTAB evaluation.

Eric Cline | Department Manager

State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury | Office of Fiscal Responsibility

430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922

Lansing Office (317) 335-2078 |

PPI

Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228

E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Thank you.

<Memo on Water Coalition Questions III.07-29-15.docx>

<Flint Water Rate History FINAL 02.11.15.pdf>